School of Bractical Science,

PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

PROSPECTUS FOR THE SESSION 1886-7.

In the Session of 1877 the Legislative Assembly gave its sanction to the establishment of a School of Practical Science on the basis proposed in a memorandum of the Minister of Education, confirmed by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council, on the 3rd day of February, 1877.

By the scheme thus approved of, the Government effected an arrangement with the Council of University College, whereby the students of the School of Practical Science enjoy full advantage of the instruction given by its Professors and Lecturers in all departments of Science embraced in the work of the School. In addition to this, the faculty of the school of Science includes Professors of Engineering and Applied Chemistry, along with the requisite assistants in the several departments.

The building originally purchased for the College of Technology having proved altogether unsuitable, a new one has been erected in proximity to University College, with lecture rooms, laboratories and other essential requisites. A School of Science has thus been secured for Ontario at very moderate expense to the Province, fitted to supply practical education in Physical Science, thoroughly efficient in character, and directly bearing on the professional aims of its students.

The new building contains commodious Chemical, Assaying, Physical and Biological Laboratories, Chemical and Engineering

.

. 1st prize.
. 2nd prize.
. 1st prize.
. 1st prize.

LIED

RNE

N